
Please submit your questions in the form below by the date and time established in the RFP.

# RESPONDENT'S QUESTION STATE'S RESPONSE

Clarification of wording: "70,775 two side variable 
data…" Does this mean the item prints 2-sided + 
variable on one side or does this mean that there is 
variable data on both sides of the card?

Item prints two sided with variable data on both 
sides. 

Is the UV coating on both sides of the card or only 
on one side? If the card has only one side of 
variable code and only one side of UV is the UV side 
the non - variable side?

UV coating should be applied to both sides of the 
card. 

Is the variable data printed in four color process 
also?? Yes, variable data should be printed four color also. 
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